
 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2020 Approved Minutes 

1 

Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee 1 

February 17, 2020 2 

Approved Minutes 3 

7:00 PM 4 

Attendance 5 

 6 

Present: 7 

 8 
Chair Emily Kunelius 9 
Kendall Kunelius 10 
Kristina Snyder 11 
Beth Sautter 12 
Selectman Chuck Myette, Spring Hill Farm Trustees Representative 13 
 14 
Absent: 15 

 16 
Cindy LeBlanc, Vice-Chair 17 
Maria Oakley 18 

Ted Broadwater 19 
Joe Krasowski 20 
Stephen O. Landau, Selectman Liaison 21 
Colin Costine, Alternate 22 
 23 

Members of the Public Present at Various Times: 24 

 25 

Bob Pepper 26 

 27 

1.   Call to Order – Open Meeting 28 

 29 
Chair Emily Kunelius called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM. 30 
 31 
Old Business 32 
 33 
2.  Review of Minutes – December 16, 2019 34 

 35 

November 18, 2019 - Tabled 36 

 37 

December 16, 2019 38 
 39 
Correct pagination 40 
Changes were made to Line 13 “Spring Hill Farm Trustee Representative” 41 
Line 21 “Selectman” 42 
Line 22 strike 43 
Line 76 “Public…but for Advisory Committee meetings or such.” 44 
Line 91 “move the garden because of the success of the” 45 
Line 92 “Fall Fest and need for vendor space.” 46 
 47 
Chair Emily Kunelius motioned to approve the December 16, 2019 minutes as amended.  Ms. Snyder 48 
seconded the motion.  A vote was taken.  Ms. Sautter and Ms. Kendall Kunelius abstained.  Approved 3-0-2. 49 
 50 
January 2020 – no quorum 51 



 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2020 Approved Minutes 

2 

 52 
New Business 53 

 54 

3.  Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 55 
 56 
Emily Kunelius indicated she was willing to continue to serve as Chair. 57 
 58 
Selectman Myette motioned to appoint Emily Kunelius as Chair of the Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee.  59 
Kendall Kunelius seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 60 
 61 
Selectman Myette motioned to appoint Cindy LeBlanc as Vice-Chair of the Spring Hill Farm Advisory 62 
Committee.  Kendall Kunelius seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed 63 
unanimously. 64 
 65 

4.  RFPs for Haying and High Tunnel 66 

 67 
Haying 68 
 69 
Selectman Myette indicated he talked with Bob Pepper about haying.  Mr. Pepper indicated he drove by 70 
yesterday.  There is a piece on the hill which is getting overgrown.  There may be funding available to do it if 71 
applied for.  Fields on Lane Road need serious work as far as clearing rocks and needing cleanup.  If the 72 
Committee would cover the rental of the machine, Mr. Pepper will provide the operator.  The cost for a Bobcat 73 
with a mower on the front for brush control for the weekend is $1,200.  Kendall Kunelius agreed those work 74 
very well.  Mr. Pepper added fertilizer is another issue and soil samples should be taken.  Kendall Kunelius 75 
indicated there is quite a bit of fertilizer in the barn.  Mr. Pepper noted he is not a fan of commercial fertilizer.  76 
Mr. Pepper indicated after the first cut he would apply wood ash.  Selectman Myette noted three years ago the 77 
Farm got 700-800 bales per cut, approximately 70-80 bales per acre.  Mr. Pepper noted he would prefer an 78 
agreement to do this that wouldn’t be terminated next year.  Selectman Myette noted there would need to be a 79 
Warrant Article for an agreement more than one year.  Chair Emily Kunelius noted Selectman Landau budgeted 80 
$2,000 to the SHFAC line that could be considered towards this project.  Chair Emily Kunelius recommended 81 
having something written up for the next Board of Selectman meeting. 82 
 83 
Selectman Myette requested he get a price for the rental and asked about funding.  Mr. Pepper noted from 84 
NRCS.  Selectman Myette asked if he would send the information. 85 
 86 
High Tunnel 87 
 88 
Chair Emily Kunelius indicated the RFP has been finalized and posted on the Town website and 89 

Chester Facebook page. 90 
 91 
5.  Any additional new business 92 

 93 
Trail Ride 94 
 95 
Ms. Sautter is proposing a trail ride on September 6th at the Lane Road property to benefit Spring Hill Farm and 96 
is waiting for information on insurance.  Ms. Sautter noted the charge would be $25. 97 
 98 
Presenters 99 
 100 
Kendall Kunelius recommended having a presenter come and talk about barns at the Spring Hill Farm property.    101 
Chair Emily Kunelius will reach out to John Porter about that. 102 
Chair Emily Kunelius wondered if Ryan’s Sugar Shack would do a presentation and will reach out to him. 103 



 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee Meeting February 17, 2020 Approved Minutes 

3 

 104 
Selectman Myette recommended the Timber Framers Guild or repairing the spinning wheel and doing a 105 
presentation on that. 106 
 107 
Repairs 108 
 109 
Selectman Myette noted the Trusties have been cleaning out and cleaning up, have sided the garage and will do 110 
the roof when the weather breaks. 111 
 112 
Selectman Myette indicated the ADA compliance needs to be worked on as it is the Committee’s biggest hurdle 113 
right now. 114 
 115 
Fall Fest 116 
 117 
Chair Emily Kunelius indicated the date would be September 26, 2020. 118 
 119 

6.  Adjournment 120 

 121 

Next Meeting:   March 16, 2020 at 7 PM 122 

 123 
Chair Emily Kunelius motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 PM.  Selectman Myette seconded the motion.  124 
A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 125 
 126 
Respectfully submitted, 127 
 128 
 129 
Daniel Hoijer, 130 
Recording Secretary 131 


